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Ruth Nettles 

From: ROBERTSBRENDA [ROBERTS.BRENDA@leg.state.fl.us] 

Sent: Wednesday, November 28,2007 1056 AM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Antonio Fernandez; Bryan Anderson; Caroline Klancke; Jack Leon; jbrubaker@psc.state.fl.us; Jessica Cano; 
John-Butler@fpl.com; Katherine Fleming; Ken Hoffman; Mitch Ross; Stephen Huntoon; 
Wade-Litchfield@fpl.com 

-- 

Subject: e-filing (Dkt. No. 070650-El) 

Attachments: 070650.noi.sversion.doc 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Charles J. Beck, Deputy Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

beck.charles@leg.state.fl.us 
(850) 488-9330 

b. Docket No. 070650-E1 

In re: Petition to determine need for Turkey Point Nuclear Units 6 and 7 electrical power 
plant, by Florida Power & Light Company. 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel 

d. There are a total of 2 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Citizens’ Notice of Intervention. 

(See attached file: 070650.noi.sversion.doc) 

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request. 

Brenda S. Roberts 
Office of Public Counsel 
Telephone: (850) 488-9330 
Fax: (850) 488-4491 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition to determine need for Turkey ) 
Point Nuclear Units 6 and 7 electrical power ) 
Plant, by Florida Power & Light Company. ) 

Docket No. 070650-E1 

Filed: November 28,2007 

NOTICE OF INTERVENTION 

Pursuant to Section 350.061 1, Florida Statutes, the Citizens of the State of Florida 

serve their Notice of Intervention in the above-captioned proceeding. 

Respectfully submitted, 

J. R. Kelly 
Public Counsel 

s/ Charlie Beck 
Charlie Beck 
Deputy Public Counsel 

Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street 
Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

Attorney for the Citizens 
of the State of Florida 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the foregoing Office of Public Counsel 

Notice of Intervention has been furnished by electronic mail and U.S. Mail to the 

following parties on this 28th day of November, 2007, to the following: 

R. Wade Litchfield Jack Leon 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 

Florida Power & Light Company 
9250 W. Flagler St. 
Miami, FL 33 174 

Katherine Fleming Kenneth A. Hoffman 
Jennifer Brubaker 
Caroline Klancke 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Rutledge, Ecenia, Pumell & Hoffman, P.A. 
2 15 South Monroe Street, Suite 420 
P.O. Box 551 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-0551 

Stephen Huntoon Bill Feaster 
Florida Power & Light Company 
801 Pennsylvania Avenue, Suite 220 
Washington, D.C. 20004 

Regulatory Affairs 
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1 859 

s/ Charlie Beck 
Charlie Beck 
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